Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 11:28 PM

To: 'daniel.nichanian@theappeal.org’

Cc: 'pitches@theappeal.org’

Subject: NY's 14 district attorney races in 2020 -- & the 48 others

TO: Daniel Nichanian/The Appeal

| am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA) - and have, for years, been documenting the corruption of New York’s district attorneys, aiding and abetting the
public corruption that infests all three government branches of the state. CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, is a gold-
mine of primary-source evidence for your scholarship and reporting — including as to this election year and the 14
district attorney races on the ballot. Indeed, CJA’s first prominent center link is entitled: “ELECTIONS 2020 — Taking Out
Corrupt & Collusive Legislative Incumbents & Conspiring D.A.s — All Beneficiaries of Statutory-Violative, Fraudulent,
Unconstitutional Pay Raises & Other Larcenies of Taxpayer Monies”. The direct link is

here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2020/menu-2020-races.htm.

| would appreciate if you would call me, as soon as possible, so that | can discuss the situation with you.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




